HTC Corporation

Date: December 13, 2012

We, HTC Corporation, declare the device of FCC ID: NM8PL80110 » disabled the
ad-hoc peer-to-peer, hotspot function, and the software and associated drivers will not
initiate any transmission in the following frequency bands.

5150MHz - 5250MHz
5250MHz — 5350MHz
5470MHz — 5725MHz.

In DFS frequency bands, the device acts as a client device which does not support
radar detection capability. In addition, 5600MHz -5650MHz capability is notched in
this device when marketed in US and Canada.

For 802.11 b/g/n function of this device, hotspot capabilities and Ad Hoc

functionality is not supported in non-US frequencies. For all 802.11a 5GHz bands,
Country code selection is also disabled.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my

best attention.

Sincerely yours,
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Contact Person: Jonathan Wang
Company: HTC Corporation
TEL: +886-3-375-3252

FAX: +886-3-375-3243

E-mail: jonathan wang@htc.com



